
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ADJUDICATION AND REVIEW  COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 

7.30 pm 
Thursday 

17 April 2014 
Town Hall 

 
Members 10: Quorum 4 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Conservative 
( 5 ) 

Residents’ 
( 2 ) 

Labour  
( 1 ) 

Independent 
Residents’ 

( 1 ) 

UKIP  
Group  

( 1 ) 

Frederick Thompson 
(Vice-Chair) 
Robert Benham 
Rebbecca Bennett 
Pam Light 
Barry Oddy 
 

Barbara Matthews 
(Vice-Chair) 
John Mylod 
 

Denis O'Flynn 
 

Michael Deon Burt
on 
 

Ted Eden 

 
 

 
For information about the meeting please contact: 

Grant Soderberg 01708 433091 
grant.soderberg@havering.gov.uk 

 
 

Public Document Pack



Adjudication and Review  Committee, 17 April 2014 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  
 
  (if any) – receive. 

 

3 DISCLOSURES OF PECUNIARY INTEREST  
 
 Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interests in any of the items on the 

agenda at this point of the meeting.  Members may still disclose a pecuniary interest 
in an item at any time prior to the consideration of the matter. 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 12) 
 
 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 30 January 2014 

and to authorise the Chairman to sign them 
 

5 QUARTER 4 OVERVIEW - CORPORATE COMPLAINTS AND MEMBER/MP 
ENQUIRIES - PRESENTATION  

 

6 MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE ADJUDICATION & REVIEW - (STANDARDS - 
HEARINGS SUB-COMMITTEE)  

 
 Report to follow 

 

7 CHANGES TO THE DECISION REASONS USED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
OMBUDSMAN (Pages 13 - 18) 

 

8 UPDATE ON LGO ACTIVITY FOR THE YEAR 1 APRIL 2013 - 31 MARCH 2014 
(Pages 19 - 34) 

 

 
 Andrew Beesley 

Committee Administration 
Manager 

 
 



���

�

�
��������	
�����������	
��
��

����������	���������������	��������
�����
����

�������������� �!"#���$���#�%�&'(�
�
)�*+*�,-�
�
�	����..	���
�
���+*�/�,0/*�����&�
�

�������	
���
���
�����	�����������������������
�

�*+01*�,+2�����&�
�

��������������������	��������������
������
��
�

.�3��������&�
�

 �����!"������
�

�
#�
�
$����%
�������	���������	��&���%�
���
'�	���
�������(�����)
�������������
������!��������)����		���������*��
�

������������������������������
%������	��
���
������
�������������$��	�*�
������������
���	������
���
%���	'��������������*�
�
#�����	���
����������
���������
�&
�����$�����*�
�
+,� ���������

�
���� ���'���� 
%� ���� ������$� ����� 
�� �,� !	�
���� +-�.� ����� �$����� ����
��$�������������������*�
�
�

+/� ���.�� �	���.� ����� �����.� ��)	��� !�	�).������ 4�
�	�).������(�����$������)����������	����������.��	����
�
������������� ��%
���������� ������������������'�����
%�	���$����	�
���
���� �
	��� �'��
����� ����� ���� ��	������$� �����'���� 
�� �'�$���� ���� ��
��$�
��&��$������	������� ��
�����
�	
����'��%
��������0��%��������*������������
��
����� �����������������$��� %����
�� ����� �������� ������	��#�'���1
	���������
����������� 	
��������� ��
'��� �������������� ��� ��������� �'�� 	������� �
� ����
'�����������$�
%��
�������
���

���������&�	����������$�����&�������������
���	����
�� 
%� ���� ���&�	�� '����� �������&���� ���� ��� ���� ����� &����� 
'�	
���
����'��� ����� ��
&�� �
��� ���� ������ ���� ���� ���%
����	�� 
%� ���� ���&�	��
����$�����&����*�
�

!%%�	���� ������� ����� �
�� 	
��������� ����� ���������� ��%
����� ���� ���&�	��
���
�����������&��'����	��&���������%*��2���������
��
���������&�	���������
���
���%
����������������������
���������	����
������	'��'�������&��'��*��3�����
������ ����� 	
��
�� �������� ����� ��$��� ��&�� �����	���
��� �
��� %
�� ����
��
&������ ���� 	
������
����� 
%� ���&�	������	�� ������� �
� ��� '������

��
�����	����'�
�*�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



�15�106�,0�����1��*/0*�����''0,,**7��������������� �

�
�

�

3���� ���� ��	���� 	���$��� ��� ���� ������� �'��
������ ��� ���� ���
������ ����� ����
��	������� ���
�4������
������� ����� ����� ��� 
����� �
� ���'��� ����� %'�'���
	
���������	
����'����
��������������������	

�������������	

������&�����*��
2�������&����
������
�����������������	
���������	
&������
���#�'���1
	����
���������5����������������������
&�����������������%����������������������
%�����	
����
'$����������
�������	���������
����'���	���$�*�
�

�����
��������������������������6'���	�5�����������
��	
���'���������
����
���������� 
%� ���� �
	��� �'��
����� ���� ������ ����� ���� ��	���� 	���$��� ���
	
�����������$'����
���%
��6'���	�5������������
����%��	��������#�'���1
	����
����� ���� 5������ 	
��������� ��$'����
��*� � 7
��$� %
������� 	
���������
��
�
'���������
����$�&���
���
��	
����������������$��
�6'���	�5������������
�
�������������*�
�

2��	
�	�'��
���!%%�	������%�������
�����	
����'�������
&���������������������
���	�� ���� ���&�	�� ���������� 	
��������� ���� ����� ����� ���� ��� 
��$
��$�
��
	���*���
�

�������� ��
��� ��
'�� &���
'�� ����	��� �'��
'����$� �
��� 
%� ���� ��������	��
��%
��� ����� ���� ����� ��%
����� ����� ������ ������ ���� ����� �� ����� ���
����
���� ������� ������ ����� �
�� ���� �'�� �
� ���� 1��&�	��� �'�� 	
'��� ���
������'�����
��0��������$��	���*�
�
�����
����������,*1��������
��������'$$��������������%'�'��������$�����
&��
�
��� ��%
�����&�� �%� ���� ���
�����%%������������������� ����
'��������0�������
���&�	����
&���
���������
���
&������
���	
������
����������&�
'��������
��� %�$'���� ��� ��
����
�� ��
&����� �
� ����	���
�� ��� �
� �������� ����
&������
�����
�������
��
		'����*�
�
�

+8� �
�.�����4�8	����)�	).�9����������������.��	�).������4�
�	�).������� ��)	��� ����$��� ��� )��������� �	� �
�.����9��
���������	����
�
���� ���
��� ��%
��� �����
�������� ��
&����� ��%
�����
�� ��
'�� ���� �'������
���� ������ 
%� 	
��������� �������� ��� ���� ��������� ���� 9
'�$� 6�
���:��
1��&�	���'���$�+-�+4�.������
������������������������
������������������	��

%� ;'���%������ 	
�	����� ���� �
� ���'	�� ���� ��
����

�� 
%� %'�'��� 	
��������*��
1
���
%�����
��������$����������
���%�
���������
����'���$�+-�+4�.������
����<�

�

����
&�������'�����
%�	
���������������
'����/-�����������������%�$'���
=>�����������������������������6:�������
'�	���
��*������'���
%���6���
1��$������
	�����+,�����������&�����'		���%'��������
�&��$��������������
	
�	�����������
����%�&��	�������	������$��
�����%
��������$������
	����
����������
&�������'�����
%�1��$����	
���������������	����������%�&�*���
�

������������������
'$�����
'�	���
��
���6�������
���
�������
'$��������

�������&��'���	
��
�������
	�����*�
�

Page 2



�15�106�,0�����1��*/0*�����''0,,**7��������������� �

�
�

�

������ ���� ����� �� 	
��������� ����
�	�� ����� 	
��������� ����� ��� ����
��������:��#�&
	�	��1��&�	�*�������'�����
%�1��$����	
������������	��
������	��������
���1��$��+�	
��������������	����������+-�+4�.����
��*�
�

����������
���1��$��.�	
��������%
�������'��	����������+-�+4�.*�������
1��$��.�	
������������������
��$
��$������
'���	
����'�����
�+-�.4�=*���

�

�������� ����� ��%
����� ����� %
�� +-�+4�.�� =.� 	
���������� ���� �����
��	��&������������
��
%�����$

���
�
��������������9
'�$�6�
���:��1��&�	���
����	�������
'�*�
�

2�� ���� ����� ����
��� %�&�� 	
����������� ���� ����
�	���� ���� ?
	���
7
&��������!��'�������?7!�*������
'�	
����
%�������	
�������������<��
��
� ��%������ ��	
� ��� ������'��� 	
��������� ���� ��&����$����� �
	����� ���
����'�
���1��$����	
��������*� �!�������
'������?7!� ;'�����	��
���
�������
��� ��@'���� ���� 
��� 	
�������� ���� ��&����$����� ��� ���� ?7!� ����� ����

'�	
�������$����
	������������������
'�����������$�����������
'�	��*���
�

�����
��������������%
�����������
���	
�����������������������������������
���� &���� %��� ��� 	�������� ���� �
'�$� ��
���� ���� ����� ���� ��;
����� 
%�
	
����������������� �
� ����@'������
%����&�	�������$����

������&�
'��
%����%%�
��
����$�
%���A@'����
�����B����'�����
��&������������'������	���
��*���
�

#� �'����� 
%� %'�'��� �	��
��� ���� ����� ������%���� ��� �� ���'��� 
%� ���� #��'���
�
��������� ���� �
���������� )��
��� +-�+4�.*� � �
��� ����� 	
����'
'��
��&��
���������������'�������
���
����
����	�%�	������	��
��*� �C����
�
��
$
��$�����
&��������������	
����'���
��
%��������%%��������$���
$�����*��
�

2�� 	
�	�'��
��� �������� ����� ��%
����� ����� ���� �
'�	��� 	'�������� ���� ��
	
��
����� 	
��������� �
���� ���	�� 	���'���� �
���
	���� 	���� 	
����������
����	������� ��'	���
�� ���� 	�������:�� ���&�	��� �	��&���*� � ������ 	
���������
�������� ����� ����'�
��� ���� ���� ��������� ��%����� ���� ��%%����$� ��$'������
��
	�����*���
�
�����
����������,*1��������
�������	
�	'����������
����&���
�����������
���� !&��&���� ���� 1	�'����� �
�������� ����� ��� %'�'��� ��� ��$��� ��
&�� �
���
��%
�����&�� �%� ���� ���
��� ��
&����� �
��� 	
������
�� ����� ���&�
'�� ������
���%
����	�� ��� %�$'���� ��� ��
����
�� ��
&����� �
� ����	���
�� ��� �
� ��������
����
&�����������
�������
��
		'����������
������
%���������&��'�*�
�
�

.-� .�������� 4� ��
��������� �	�).������ ��)	��� ����$��� ���
)����������	��
�.����9�����������	����
�
���� ���
��� ��%
��� �����
�������� ��
&����� ��%
�����
�� ��
'�� ���� �'������
���� ������ 
%� 	
��������� �������� ��� ���� ?������$� D� #	���&������1��&�	��
�'���$� +-�+4�.� ���� �
�� ����� ����� ������ ����� �
� ��������� ���� ����	�� 
%�
;'���%������	
�	����������
����'	��������
����

��
%�%'�'���	
��������*��1
���

%�����
��������$����������
���%�
���������
����'���$�+-�+4�.���������������
	
��
����� 	
��������� ���� ����� 	���'���� 
�� ���� �'��
���� )�����
���
����$������1��������)������� ������������� ������� ���
'$���
'�	���
��
��
�6��
'����������
���
���
�������
'$������������
	�����*�

Page 3



�15�106�,0�����1��*/0*�����''0,,**7��������������� �

�
�

�

�

�����1��&�	�� ���
� 
�������� ��6���1��$�� �������� �
� �������� �
� ��%
�������
���
�&���������*��2�����������'����������������������������9
'�$�6�
���:��
1��&�	������	��+--E�����	
����'����
������&�����'		���%'����
	���*�� '���$�
���� ����
�� 	
&����� ��� ���� ���
��� ���� ��
	���� ���� ����� �������� �
�
��	
��
�������'	���
����@'�����*�
�

�
'�� 	
����������� ���� ����
�	���� ���� ?
	��� 7
&�������� !��'������
�?7!���'���$� ��������
�*� �!������� ��%��������	
� �
� �����
'�	��� ���������
�'���@'������ ��
��������� ��&����$���
�����	������������ 
��$
��$�F�
�������
�
�� ��&����$������
���	�
�����%���� ��&����$���
������
'�� %�'������� ���� %
'����
�����������?
	���1�����������������G.--��������*�
�

�������� �������� ����� ������;
����� 
%� 	
��������� �������� �
� ���� @'������ 
%�
���&�	�������������������
%�����	
����'�����&����
%�����'��������$�	�'����
%�
	
���������� �� �'����� 
%� %'�'��� �	��
��� ���� ����� ������%���� �����
'��� ���
���������������������������	��	���������%'�'��*�
�

2��	
�	�'��
��������
��������������%
����������	'��������������
'�	���������
	
��
�����	
����������
�����������	
������
���
	����	����	
������������	��
	���'���� 	
��������4	
���������� ��	��&��� ��� ���� ?������$� ����
#	���&������1��&�	�*�
�
�����
����������,*1��������
����
�
�

.�� 
	�����������������)	��������)�����	
�)�	������ ��� �
��
��$���
�����	��	
��
���	�).������
���.����)�	������
�
�������� ����� ��������� ����� ��� ���� ���&�
'��������$� 
�� �,�!	�
����� ����
5����
%�5
��������5
'���$�������
&������������������'������
%��
������
���������5
'���$����&�	����������%
�����5
�������5�&����$�H#����������
����$��������$�����*� ���������
������� ����
����������@'���������	������ �
�
��%
��� ����� �
�� ����� �
�
� ���� 	
����'��$� ���� ����� ���� %'�'��� ����� %
��
	
�������������$�������	�
���5
'���$��������� ���	�
����*��
�

2�� ������
��� ���� �
�������� ���� ��%
����� I� ��� 
'������ �� ���� ��
�
���� �
�
�����'	�'��� 	
��������� �������$� ������� ���� ���������� #�'���� ���� 5
'���$�
����	�
��������	���
'��� ���� ���� 	
����������������$� %'�	��
���
&��� %�
��
���� 5
���� ���� 5
'���$� 1��&�	�� ���� ���
����
���� ��� �� ���$���� ����	�
�����
����� 	
��������� ����*� � ���� ���
��� ���
� '��������������� 
�� ���� �	��
���
��
����
�'��%������	
�����������
	�������������������������%
�����5
�������
5�&����$� ���� ��������� 5
'���$� 1��&�	�� %
��
���$� ���� �������$����
�� 
%� ����
��
��
'���$����&�	����������*��
�

���� �������$����
��
%� ����#��:��?��$�������$������!�$�������
�� �#?�!��
5
���� ��� 5�&����$� ��	
� ���
� ���� �
'�	��� ��$��� ��� !	�
���� +-�+*� � ����
����
�� ����$������ �����'	�'��� ����� %
��
���� ��� ������ +-�.� �
&��� ����
5
���� ���� 5
'���$� ���&�	�� %�
�� ���� �'��'��� ���� �
��'����� ����	�
�����
���
�����������#�'��������5
'���$*� �#%���� ��������%'��������	���
�����������
�'���$� ���� �'����� ����� ���� ���%
����	��� 	
��������� ���� ��%
�����
��
$
&�����	�� %'�	��
��� 
%� ���� %
����� #?�!� ���� ���� �
'�	��:�� ���������

Page 4



�15�106�,0�����1��*/0*�����''0,,**7��������������� �

�
�

�

5
'���$����&�	����
'��������%������
������'�����������6��%
����	����&���
��

%���������:��#�'��������5
'���$����
������
�	��������������
%���������	�
����:��
���%
����	������	
������������
'�	��������0�����������
������$������&�	�����
���	����������	��	��	
'�������������%
����������%���
%����*���
�

���� ��
�
���� �
�� ��� ���� 	
��'�����
�� ���������� ����� ���� 	
��������� �����
	'�������� �
	����� ������� 5
���� ���� 5
'���$� �
'��� �
&�� ���
� ����
�
���������� 2�%
�����
�� ���� �
��'��	���
��� ����� ������� �'������� ����
6��%
����	��� ����� ���� �
��������� ����$��� ���
����$� �
� ���� �
����������
2�%
�����
�� ���� �
��'��	���
��� ����� ����$��*� � ���� �
���������
����$��� �
��� �
'��� ��� �������$������ ��� ���� 1���
�� �
��������� ����
2�%
�����
��!%%�	����5
��������5
'���$�*��
�

�������� ����� ��%
����� ����� ���� 
%%�	���� �
�
��$� 
�� �
'���$���������
	
�����������������������%'�����%�
������5
'���$�)�&��'��#		
'����5)#�*��
�����������
���
�
���� �
� ���'	�� �����'�����
%� ���%%��
�
��$�
���
'���$�
	
��������� 
�� �
� ��@'���� ��
��� ���%%� �
� �
�
� 
�� �
���
'���$� 	
����������
���	���
'�������	�� ����5)#����$� %��	�*� �������������
�5)#��%%�	���	����
�		�'��$�%�
������������'	�'��*�
�
�����
����������,*1�����<�
�

�*� ������
�	
��������������������������%
�����5
�������5�&����$�����
�������������5
'���$�1��&�	�������
�������	
������*�

�

+*� �
��'�����
�� ���� 	'�������� '����� ���� 
�� ���� ��
�
���� �
� %
��� ��
����������#�'��������5
'���$�����	�
����������	
���������%'�	��
�����
�
&��$�����5
'���$��
��������������%�
������5
��������5
'���$�
1��&�	�� ���
� ���� �'������� ���� 6��%
����	�� 1��&�	�� ������� ����
����������#�'��������5
'���$� ���	�
����*�

�

.*� ���� ���%�� 1��&�	�� ?�&��� #$�������� �1?#��� �������� 5
���� ����
5
'���$� ���� �'������� ���� 6��%
����	�� ���� ����� 	
��������� ����

����&���
�����������	��	
'�����������	
����������'���$�����1?#:��
%���������
�*�

�
�

.+� ����4��	�)	������	�).������4�����������.��)������
�
�������� ��	��&��� �� ����������
�� %�
�� ���� 5���� 
%� (0	��@'��� 1��&�	���
��
&����$� �������������'������
���
��
������
����������������������6�
(�@'������%
������%
'���
�����%�
����1���������I�.�� �	������+-�.*������
�
�������� ���� ��%
����� ����� �
�� 
���� ���� ���� �'����� 
%� 	
���������
��	�������
&����������������
�����+-�+��.=-��$������.--����'�������'�����

%� 	����� 	
�������� ������� �-� �
�
��$� ����� ���� ���
� ��	������� �+,.� ���

��
�����
��/>�I�
���������
%��/J���������	�����������������/-J��'		����
����*�
�

���� ���&�	��� ����� ���� ��$����� ��
�
���
�� 
%� 	
��������� ��������� ����

'������ %�	��$� 
���<� 1���������� ��+,�� ���� 5
���� ���� 5
'���$� ��--�*��
)�$'���
���1��&�	�������	���
����	�'����������$�1����������?�	�����$�����
(�&��
��������5�����������.8�	����*�

Page 5



�15�106�,0�����1��*/0*�����''0,,**7��������������� �

�
�

�

�

6��%
����	�� 2���	��
��� I� ���	�� ���� ���� ���$��� %
�� ����
����$� �
�
	
����������� ������� �-� �
�
��$� ����� ��� 8-J� �� ���� ��
��� �� �������
����
&������ %
�� ��������� %
'��@'�������������� ��������
%�H+�+-�.4�=�����
���	����/+J*�
�

��� %��� �����
��� 	
��
�� ����
�� %
�� 	
��������� $�&��� �
� �����
'�	��� ����
	'��
���������$�'�������������������&�	����
&������>.����������	������$���
����� �
� �
'�	��� ��	���
��� �=,�� ���� ���� ��	
��� �
��� 	
��
�� 	�'��� 
%�
	
�������*�
�

(�	�����
��
%���	
��������%�
��1��$��!����
�1��$����
�������������������
��0��'�� 
%� �-J*� � ���� �&���$�� �	�
��� ���� %
'���
����� ���� ,J� ���� ���
1������������� �	���������������%�������
�EJ���������
������62����*�
�

�*'3*��4��)���:�0�0*+-�
�

2�� ���� ����� ����
��� �6� ���� ������� ��@'������ ���� �'������� ��.�8�
	
���������������E.� ��� �������������
�� ���+-�+4�.*� �!%� ���������E8�����
���������
������
�������������
�
��$������	
������������8.���������&�
'��
�����I���������
�//J�%�
��/�J*�
�

���%����������$�����'�����
%���@'������	
�	������1�����������///�I�,>E�
%�
���	�� ����� ����
����� �
� ������� �-� �
�
��$� �����*� � 5
���� ���� 5
'���$�
�������� ��@'������ ���� ���� ��	
��� ��$����� ����� 
%� 	
�	���� ����� �8.� I� 
%�
���	�� �/E� ���� �� ����
���� ������� ���� �
�
��$� ����*� � ���� 6��%
����	��
2���	��
�� 
%� 8-J� 
%� ��@'������ ����
����� �
� ������� �-� �
�
��$� ����� ����
���
���������������������	
���@'������
%�+-�.4�=��//J���/�J�%
�����������
����
�� ���� ���&�
'�� ������� �'��� '���
�� 	
���������� ������ ���� �
�� ����� ��
��������@'������
��@'����������
&�����*�
�
���� �
�������� ��,*1� ���� 
���� '������ ���� ����
��� ��� 6
����� 
�� ����
��
%����
�������'���
�����	
���������������������������������������
���
���*�
�

..� ��)	���	���
���	�����������)	���	��)�	)	�����
������
�	��
��	���������	��	
��
��.�	���������������.�����
�
�����
������������ ��%
����� ����� ����7
&�������� I� ��� ���� ��
$������
%�
��&����������&���
��
%��'���	����&�	���I�����	
������
��������&����
%�����
?
	���7
&��������!��'�����:�����&�	�*���
�

������������� ��������� ����� ���K
&������ +-�.��)
�����7
��
����� ����
�'�������� ���� ���
��� 
�� ���� $
&�����	�� ��&���� 
%� ���� ?
	��� 7
&��������
!��'������1��&�	�*� � 5�� ���� ����� ��&����� ��� ���� 1�	������� 
%� 1����� %
��
�
��'�����������?
	���7
&���������
�'������
����������������������	�'���
����
�$�������
�������������
	����
%�	���$����
'$�����
'������
������������
��� ���� ��$��%�	���� ���'	��
�� ��� ���� %'����$� ���� ����� ���� 
��$����� ������
������������!��'������%
��(�$������
������������
��	
����������
����
����� ����� %��� %
�� �'��
��*� � 2�� ������
�� 
%� �
��� ��
��1��� �
���� )�����:��
����������� ���� ���� �
�$������ ��	
����� �����	�� 
%� ��� 1��0� ����� ��	
���
!��'������ 
%� ���� ���'�&������� ���� ����� ������� 
��
��'��� %
�� �� ���
���������� 
%� ���� ���&�	��� ���� $
&�����	�� �����$������� ���� ���� ���'	�'��� ���

Page 6



�15�106�,0�����1��*/0*�����''0,,**7��������������� �

�
�

�


����� ����� ��� 	
'��� �%%�	������� ���� �%%�	��&���� ���	���$�� ���� %'�	��
��� ��� ����
%'�'��*� � ���� )��
��� 	
�������� %�&�� ��	
��������
��*� � ��
���
��	
��������
������������<�
�

�*� ������ ��
'��� ��� %'�'��� ��� ��*� ?
	��� 7
&�������� !��'������
��������$� 
&��� ��� ����$��������
	���� %
�� �������$� 	
��������� �$������
�
����� ������� ���� ;'�����	��
�� 
%� ���� ?
	��� 7
&�������� !��'������
1��&�	�*��

�

+*� #�� ������ 
��
��'����� ��
'��� ��� %
'��� �
���
�� ���� �������� ��$������&��
	���$��� �
� ��
&���� %
�� �� ���$��� �
	��� $
&�������� 
��'������ ���
(�$����*��

�

.*� 2�� ��	
$����
��
%��	�'���� ��
�
�������� ��
���� %'�'��� 	���$��� �
��'���	�
���&�	�� ����&���� ���� ��
��$� �		
'��� 
%� �����'��� 
�� �'���	� %����	����
	
���������
�� ��
'��� ��� $�&��� �
� ���� 	�����
�� 
%� �� '��%���� �'���	�
���&�	���
��'�����������������'������*��

�

=*� ���� ?
	��� 7
&�������� !��'������ 1��&�	�� ���� ���� 6�������������
���� 5������ 1��&�	�� !��'������ ��
'��� 	
����'�� �
� �'���� 
�� ������
	'������ 	
��������� �
� 	�
���� ;
���� �
�
��$�� ��
�	��&���� ��$�$��$� ���
�'���������� ��������&��� �
� �	���&�� �	
�
������ �
� ����
����� ��
	������
�����
���
&���������'���	��������	��������
'����
�������������

�

E*� ���� �
������
�� %
�� ?
	��� #�����������
�� ��� (�$����� ��
'��� ���
�����$����������������������&���	��
�*��

�

2%� ��������
�
���������� ������������� �����
������������ ��%
����� ����� ���
�
'��� ��
������ ���
� ���� �
��� ��$��%�	���� 	���$�� �
� ���� !��'������
���'	�'������(�$��������	����������
�'	��
������8,=*�
�
�����
����������,*1��������
���������
��������������
������%
�����
%�%'�'���
��
$��������������
���
���������
�
����*�
�
�

.=� ��)	��� 	�� �
�� �)����� 	�� .�	� �������8� 
	�� �
�� 8���� �	�
������
�
�����
����������������������������� ���$��
%���������	������������ �
���
��
��������	��
%�?7!��	��&����
�������
'�	��:�����&�	������
'$�
'������������
�
����*������$����
���������������	������?7!�
�����������������������	��
��
�������� ������	������ ������	��������� �
	����'��
������*� �����$������������
����� �
� ��������
�
�
$��'����������	���
��� ���	������� ����!��'������

&��� ����������/��
��������� ���� ���
����
'$��� �
��������������� �
� ��
���
	���$��� ���� ����	������ ����� ���� �%%�	��� 
%� ��
��� 	���$��� ����� ��
���� �
�
��&��
�� ���� ������
�������������� �����
'�	��� ���� ����!��'������ ��� ����
%
���������� %'�'��� ���� �������� 	���$��� ��� ���� ���� ��� ���	�� ���� �
'�	���
����$���	
�����������%������
�� ��&����$������������!��'��������$������
��	������*�
�

�������&�
'�������
�����
���
������������&�����
��	���������%��������������
	
�	�����$� ���� ���������� 
%� 	
��������� ��� ���� ?7!*� � ���� �'����� 
%�

Page 7



�15�106�,0�����1��*/0*�����''0,,**7��������������� �

�
�

�

��%�������%
���0�������������
������
����
���L��
�
&��������������0��
�����
�������������������������'�$�����%
�������@'�������'�'�������
'������������
	
���������� ���� ������� ���
'$�� ���� ���$��� 
%� ���� 	
'�	��:�� 	
���������
��
	���������������������������
�������
����������
&���
����&�������
�������
	
�%�����$�����������
'�	��������
����
����$���
�$��
��%�������	���
�����
���
%��@'��������������������������A
'����������!��'�����:��;'�����	��
�B�*�

�

���������%%�	������ ������������ �����'�����
%�?7!�	
���	��� ��������������
��&���	
����������
���������������������
'�	���������	��&��$��
�����@'������

�� A�������B� ��	���
��� ���� %'��� ��&����$���
��� ����� %��� ���� �&��� ������
%�����$���$�����������
'�	������������*�

�

�����
��������������
��� �
��
��� ����� �����$����
������� 	
��	����	�� �����
�'���$��������������
��I����������?7!�%
'���������%������%��������
'�	���
�
��'��'����&����$���
������������
�A	��������	
B����	���
� ��&�������
'�	���
���I������'�����
%�	
��������������
��$��
���&��������	
����������	�������
�
�1��$��������
%� ����	
'�	��:��	
�����������
	�������� ��	������*� � 2������

�
��� ����� ������� ���� ?7!:�� A�
'�	��� �����B� �
��	�� �����
�'	��� �'���$�
+-�-4���� ���� ����$���� �
� ������ 	
����������� ��
���	��	'����$� �
	���
�'��
������:� 	
��������� ��
	������ ���� ��
��$� '��� 
%� ���� !��'�����:��
���&�	���
��'��'��������	
���������$��������	
'�	���
�������������%������?7!�
�������'��'����������	�������'�����
%�	
��������*�

�

2�� 	
�	�'��
��� �������� ����� ��%
����� ����� �
��� ��	������� ���� ��������	��
����� 	
����������� ���'��� �
� 	
'�	��� 	
��������� ��
	������ ��������� �
���
�
'�����������������������������
����
'�� ��� ����	���$�� ������������
%� ����
!��'�����:����&
�&�������������������%�������
����*��#��������
���������������
�����
���
��������
������	���
���������'���
���
'�����&��
�*��2����$����������
������ 
%� �� ���� ������ 
�� 	
'��� ������� ��� ��� ��������
�� 	�'���� ��� ���������
��
�$�������
�� ���� ����� A�'������� ��� '�'��B��
'��� ���'��� �%���� ���� 	'������
'����&��*�
�

(������ ����� �������� ����� ��
��� �
� ��� ������ ����� I� 	
'����� ����� ����
7
��
�� )��
��� �������� ������ ����� I� ��� ���� ��
���� ����� ������ 	
'��� ��� ��
��
�
�$��� ����
�� 
%� 	���$�� ��
'�� �
� ��	
������ ���� !��'�����:��
�	��&������ ���� ����� �
'��� ���
��� 	��������� ��@'���� �
��� ������
�� ��� �
	���
�'��
������*�
�
�����
����������,*1��������
���
�
�

.E� �)����� 	�� ������ �
���� �������8� 
	�� �
�� 8���� �	� ����� 4�
�����������
�������
�
���� �
�������� ���� ��������� ����� ���	�� +-�-� ���� �
'�	��� ���� �����
��&��
���$� ���� ��%����$� ���� �
��
������
��������� ��
	���� ����� ��� �������
����� ���� ���� ��������
�� �
�1��$������������ ����	
��'	��
%�1��$�������� �����%�
�����&
�&��*���
�

���� ���
��� �'��������� ���� 	���$��� ���	�� ���� �
�������� ���� ��
'$���
��
'���'���$���������������������'$$����
���
%�%'��������%������������
�����
�
� ���'��� ���� 	
����'��� ��
&���
�� 
%� �� �
�'���� �%%�	����� ���� 	
����%%�	��&��

Page 8



�15�106�,0�����1��*/0*�����''0,,**7��������������� �

�
�

�

���&�	��%
��	
��������������������
'�	�������	�������������	'������	�������
%�
%����	����	
������������������%
�����
�*����������������������������<�
�

�� ���+-�-� ����
�����&��������� %
���
%�������$���������� �����	���������
��@'����
����� 
��� ���	�� ���� �������� '�� ���� ��
	���� ���� ���	��� ����
	
���
��
%�����������$���	
����
������������*�

�

�� 2��+-�+������
�������������$������
���������$�2�������#����������6������
�2#6��� �� ��
��� %�
�� ���� ���� ��������%'�	��1����������
�������� �������
�����
�����������	
�����������%
�����������@'�	
��������
'��������	�������
����� 	
���� 
%� �� %
����� ������$*� ������
	���� ���
������ 	
���������� �
�
��
	�����
���%
�����������$��%�����2#6�	
����������������������
������*�

�

�� ��������+-�-�����+-�+�������������������������	�%������������'�����
%�
	���������$���%������ �
�����������'���'���$�+-�.��������������������
��������1��$����������@'���������$���	��&��������	��
���*��

�

��  '���$�������������������������������������	���$����
�����������
�
$��
'����%
�� ����1��$����������
	���� �����%����	���
&���%�
�����A#�����B�
&���A5�����$�)�@'���B��
�����	'������A�������)�&���B*� ������������
���
�		'����������	����������%'�	��
������������$�$������������	'�������'��
�
�� �������� �
�� ���� 2#6� �������*� �������������� ��&����� �
� 	
������� ��
	
���������:�� 	������ ��� ����	
���0��
%������ ����1��&�	��
'$��� �
���&��
�������
&����$������
�&�����������
&���
���
������$���%�����$������������$���

%� ����
���������� ���� ���'���� ;'���	�� ���	�� ���� 	
��������� ����� ����
�0��	����
��� 
%� �'	�� �0������� �
����� ��� ���� ?
	��� 7
&��������
!��'�����*�

�

�� 2#6��������
��%�0�'������������
'�	��:��������
�����
������������'�'�����
%�����$�
������%
����I��'��
��
		���
������������I���'������
%������
���*��
2%�������������
�	
����������������������������	
���$�%
�������
'������
�����
&����
�������0��2#6��	���'��������*��#���	
����������;
'��������
�� 6����� 	
'��� ������� ����� %
�� ���� %
��
���$� 2#6� 
��� �%� �������� ���� �
�
���������������
	�������$�	
'�����������$��*�

�

�
���������������
����	
������

��������������������$�
���$��'�����
%�
	
������������	��	
����	�����'���
��	
����������������������	
����������
����������$� 
�� ��� ���� ��
	���� �������$� ��	�'��� ���� 	
���������� ����� �
��
��
&���� ���� �
'�	��� ����� �� %
����� ���������� 
%� 	
�������� ���	�� ��� ����
�������$��
����%
��1��$�������*�

�

�����
��������������
�������������2��
������
����'��������	
�������������
�
�� ������� A
'��������$B� %
�� ��� '�����
������ ����
�� 
%� ����� I� ��� �
'���
���
�����
��� %
���
%� ��������
�� �
� ������
'���
%� �����	
�����������	
'���
��� ���
���� �
� ��
�� ����
'�� ��%
����$� ���� �
'�	��� 
%� ���� �0	����
����
	��	'�����	��*� ��'��������� �&���� 	
���������� ��	��&���+-��
�
��$������ ���
���	���
���
&����������	���*��5
���'	���
�$������������
��������	
�������
�
'����������
��������%
�������	
����������������%
�����������
	��������
���������������*�

�

�����
���������������
������������������ ��@'���� �
����� %��0�������� �
� ����
1��$����������
	���*����
��������
������������'����$������������	����������

Page 9



�15�106�,0�����1��*/0*�����''0,,**7��������������� �

�
�

�

&���� ���'��� ��������� ������$� �
� ��� �������� ����� �������&���� 
�� ��&
�&��$�
�����������	�� %����
'������ ����'�'����	
���
%�	
��
�����	
������������
'���
��� ������
������� �
� %
��
�� ���� �
����� ��
	��'��� 
%� ���'��$� �� �������
)�&���� %
��� ���� �����$�� ���
'$�� ��� 2#6*� � 2�� �'	�� �0	����
����
	��	'�����	������
'��������
�����������
���$�������������
������������������
���
���%��0��������������������������
	�����$�����	�����
���%
�����������$M��
2%� ���� �
�������� ���� �$��������� ��� �'	�� 	������ ���� ��������� �
'��� ���
	
��'����� ���� �%� �$������ ���� 	���
��
'�����
�� �����$������� �
� ����������
����	
���������������
������*�

�

2�� 	
�	�'��
��� �������� ����� ��%
����� ����� �����&��� ��������� ��� ����
%
���	
���$� �
	��� ���	��
���� ������ �
'��� 	
����'�� �
� ��� �� ����� %
��
	
��������� �
� ��� ���
�&���� �%� �
�� ��� 
%%�	����� ����� ��� ���� ��&���� ����
;'�$������
%��������*����	�'��������
����
��
%� �
	����'��
�����������&����
�'	�� ����� %�'��� ������I����	����
�����
���$��
%������$�I� 	���$��� �
� ����
���� ��� ���	�� 	
��������� ����� ����$��� ���� ���
�&��� ��$��� 	
����'�� �
�
�&
�&�� %
�� ���� %
���������� %'�'��*� � N�������������� �������&��� 	�
��� �
�
�����@'�����������
������������
	���������5�&����$�����
���
%�������������$�
�'����� 
%� �'��
������� ���	�� ��������� �� ����� ���$�� 	
��������� ��
	���� ���
���	��	
'�	���
������������������������
'���������������������
����'��������
	
��������� ����� �%%�	��&���� ���� �%%�	������� ���������� ��� �� 	
����%%�	��&��
������� ���� ����� �
'��� '��
'������� ��&
�&�� %'������ ��%�������� �
� ����
��
	�����
���
�������������&��������������*�

�

3������ ��� ���� ��'�� �
� ���� ����� +-�.4�=� ���� ����� ��� '��'��� ��� 	
��������
��	�����
���
�1��$�������������
'�	
����������
��������������������
���
������� �&�������� �
� ��%
��� %'�'��� �	��
�� ����� ��� ���� ����� ���&�
'���*� � #��
��	��
�
$�� ����� 
��$
��$� ���'	��
�� �
� �
'�	��� %'����$� ������ ����� ����
�
'�	��� ���&�	��� ���� �
� �&
�&�� �
� ����
��� �%%�	����� ���� �%%�	��&���� ��� ����
�
�������������������������%�
��������	���
�������
'�	
����
%�	
���������
�
'��� ��	
��� '��%'�� �

��� %
�� ���'���$� ����� %'�'��� ���&�	�� ����&����
��	
��
������ ��
���
'�	
�����
������ ����������������
%�$

�����	��	������
��������������������	'����	��
%���
������'����������%'�'��*�
�
���� �
�������� ��,*1� ���� ���
��� ���� 1*601*1� �
� ��
�� ���� %
��
���$�
��%����������
�����1��$����������
	���*�
�

�*� !�	�� ��������� )�&���� %
��� ���� ����� ����� �
� �� 	
����������� �����
�
'��� 	
����'�� �
� ��� $�&��� +-� �
�
��$� ����� ��� ���	�� �
� ��
&���� ��
����
���*��2%��
�����
����������	��&�������������������������������
�
����	���
�� 
%� ���� �0	����
���� ����
�� ���� ���� %
��� 	
'��� �
�� ���
	
���������������'����������1��$����������
	�����
'�����������������
���� ���� 	
���������� ��%
����� 
%� ������ ��$��� �
� ����
�	�� ���� ?
	���
7
&��������!��'��������������
'�	��:���
�����������
	��'�������
�����*�

�

+*� 2%� ��� ���'�� ��
������	��� ��� ���� &���� ���'��� ��������� ������$� �
� ���
�������� ����� �������&���� 
�� ��&
�&��$� �������� ���	�� %���� 
'������ ����
'�'��� �	
��� 
%� 	
��
����� 	
����������� �
'��� ��� ������
������� �
�
%
��
�� ���� �
����� ��
	��'���
%� ���'��$� ���������)�&���� %
�������
�����$�����
'$�����2#6*��������������
'����������������� ������
���

Page 10



�15�106�,0�����1��*/0*�����''0,,**7��������������� �

�
�

�

%��0��������������������������
	�����$�����	���� �
��� %
�����������$*��
2�� �'	�� 	������ ��������������
'��� ��� 	
��'����� ���� �%� �$���������
���� 	���
� �
'��� ��
�� �����$������� �
� ����� ����� ���� 	
�������� ���
����
������*�

�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �;�0�'���
�

�

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



 
 

ADJUDICATION & REVIEW 
COMMITTEE 
30 January 2014 

 

  

Subject Heading: 
 
 

CHANGES TO THE DECISION 
REASONS USED BY THE LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT OMBUDSMAN  

 

 
CMT Lead: 
 

 
Helen Edwards, Director of Legal & 
Governance 

 

 
Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

 
Grant Soderberg, Committee Officer 
01708 433091 
grant.soderberg@havering.gov.uk 

 

Policy context: 
 
 

The effective and efficient provision of 
public services 

 

Financial summary: 
 

None associated with this report  

Has an Equality Impact Assessment  
(EIA) been carried out? 
 

Not required. 
 

 

 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [x] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 
 
The Local Government Ombudsman from time to time revises the terminology 
used to describe decisions given.  These reasons are used to form the basis of her 
Annual Report to councils as well as sign-posting decisions on the LGO web-site.  
There was a change in 2012/13, but there has been a much more comprehensive 
change which could have a significant impact on the public’s perception of how the 
Council is managing its provision of services. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 13



Adjudication & Review Committee, 17 April 2014 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
 
 
That the Committee  

1. Note the changes made by the LGO to the decision reasons. 

2. Decide whether this information should be passed to the Chairs of the 
Overview and Scrutiny committees when they have been appointed after the 
Local Government elections. 

 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 

 
1. Over the past few years, the Local Government Ombudsman 

(LGO/Ombudsman) has made changes to the terms she uses to summarise 
her findings.  These have included: Ombudsman’s discretion, outside 
jurisdiction (OJ), local settlement (LS) as well as maladministration (with or 
without injury) 

 

2. The last changes – which were notified to councils ahead of their 
introduction and commenced with the beginning of the municipal year – 
changed the focus of how the findings were worded. Out of jurisdiction was 
split and the discontinued investigation was condensed whilst the completed 
investigations were simply re-worded to more closely resemble the split 
between issuing a report (the most serious finding) or not issuing a report.  
The overall number of categories remained the same: 6. 
 

3. During the recent months, the LGO has reconsidered how she should 
record her decisions and – without any prior notification – commenced the 
implementation of a partial change in February 2014. 
 

4. Whilst not changing the lower scale of decisions (the two OJ categories and 
the “not to investigate” and “discontinued investigation”) the remaining two 
categories were each split into three. (see the appended e-mail for details). 
 

5. On April 1 the LGO implemented the second part of her rationalisation of 
decisions removing the bottom tier of four and replacing them with three 
categories which, more or less covered the scope of the previous decisions. 
 

6. The rationale given in the e-mail dated 3 April (attached) is that the 
Ombudsman will now give her decisions “in terms of upholding and not 
upholding” It also purports to make the decision reasons “more transparent 
and easier E to understand”. 
 

7. The biggest single factor in the new terminology is the prevalence of the 
word “maladministration” – six of the (now) nine categories contain the term.  
The justification given about using it is that: “E it is not how significant the 

Page 14



Adjudication & Review Committee, 17 April 2014 
 

fault is that decides whether there is maladministration.  If there has been 
administrative fault, then it is maladministration”. (italics, mine). 
 

8. In the past, it has been usual for the Ombudsman to reserve the term 
“maladministration” for when a Report was issued.  In future, this will appear 
whether a Report is to be issued or not.   
 

9. In the new categories, there are four elements where maladministration is 
upheld and two where the case for maladministration has not been upheld.  
Three categories cover the issue of a Report (even where maladministration 
has not been found) and three where no Report is to be issued (and that 
includes a category where maladministration and injury has been found). 
 

10. The biggest impact will undoubtedly be the use of the term 
“maladministration” after such a long time of its being reserved for the most 
serious (and reported) failures of local administration.  In the public 
perception the increased use of this term might suggest that councils are 
beginning to fail.  It is an emotive term and because it has in the past been 
used sparingly, its sudden prevalence is likely to provoke interest at the very 
least. 
 

11. The notification e-mail has been passed to all senior officers (and the 
changes notified through the Calendar Brief Ombudsman update), but the 
Committee might consider that this has been such a significant change that 
it ought to be brought to the attention of the new Chairs of the Overview and 
Scrutiny committees (OSCs) when they are appointed at Annual Council so 
that the OSCs are aware of how the LGO is now recording her decisions, 
whether formal Reports are issued or not. 

 
 

 
  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 

 
 

Financial implications and risks: 
 
None associated with this report.   
 
Legal implications and risks: 
 
There are no direct legal implications arising from this report. 
 
Human Resources implications and risks:  
 
There are none associated with this report. 
 
Equalities implications and risks:  
 
There are none associated with this report 
 
 
 

Page 15



Adjudication & Review Committee, 17 April 2014 
 

 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

None 
 

Page 16



1

Grant Soderberg

From: Nicky Watson <N.Watson@lgo.org.uk> on behalf of policyandcomms 

<policyandcomms@lgo.org.uk>

Sent: 03 April 2014 15:07

To: Nicky Watson

Subject: LGO - new decision reasons 

**Apologies if you have received this email already. We’ve had a number returned by the mail server so it’s 
been sent again to make sure everyone receives it.**

!

Dear Link Officers 

We have been considering how we describe our decisions to our complainants, our bodies in jurisdiction, to
the public at large and to Parliament. 

We will now describe our decisions in terms of upholding or not upholding, which brings us closer in 
practice to how other Ombudsman schemes and many local authorities describe their decisions. The new 
decision reasons are more transparent and easier for people to understand.  

Some of you may have already noticed that we made a minor change in how we describe our decisions in 
February 2014. The table below describes the decision reasons we have used on the bottom of our letters 
for 2013/14 (including the February changes) and the decision reasons we will use from 1 April 2014. In 
terms of the annual letters we will be sending shortly, we will use the decision reason descriptions from 1 
April 2013.  

!

Decision Reasons from 1 April 
2013

What changed in February 
2014

Decision Reasons from 1 April 
2014

Not in jurisdiction (OJ) and no 
discretion 

No Change 

Closed after initial enquiries – out of 
jurisdiction Not in jurisdiction (OJ) and 

discretion not exercised 

Not investigated 
Closed after initial enquiries – no 
further action 

To discontinue investigation Not upheld: No further action 

Investigation complete and 
satisfied with authority actions or 
proposed actions and not 
appropriate to issue report 
S30(1B)

Investigation complete: 
Maladministration and Injustice 

Upheld: Maladministration and 
Injustice 

Investigation complete: 
Maladministration, No Injustice 

Upheld: Maladministration, No 
Injustice 

Investigation complete: No 
Maladministration  

Not upheld: No Maladministration  

Investigation complete and 
appropriate to issue a report 
S30(1)

Investigation complete and 
report issued: 
Maladministration and Injustice 

Report issued: Upheld; 
maladministration and injustice 

Investigation complete and 
report issued: 
Maladministration, No Injustice 

Report issued: Upheld; 
maladministration, no injustice 

Investigation complete and 
report issued: No 
Maladministration 

Report issued: Not upheld; no 
maladministration

It is important to be clear about what the Local Government Act 1974 says about how the Ombudsman 
may decide a complaint. The law does not require LGO to issue a public report for us to make a finding of 
maladministration. Section 30(1B) specifically allows LGO to complete an investigation without issuing a 
public report. The act of completing an investigation requires a decision to be made about whether there 

Page 17



2

has been maladministration and injustice. The Ombudsman has delegated the authority to make decisions 
under section 30(1B) to investigators.  

LGO has been completing cases in this way for the last year – it is only our descriptions of the decision at 
the bottom of our letters that has changed. Our decision statements include our conclusions about whether 
there has been maladministration, though we often refer to it as fault as a more plain English term. 
Maladministration is deliberately not defined in law; it is for LGO to decide whether a particular set of 
circumstances amount to maladministration. In general terms, it is “administrative fault by the body in 
jurisdiction”. In the past, the term maladministration was often reserved for reports, where the fault is likely 
to have been significant. However, it is not how significant the fault is that decides whether there is 
maladministration. If there has been administrative fault, then it is maladministration.  

Legal judgements have described maladministration as: bias, neglect, inattention, delay, incompetence, 
ineptitude, perversity and arbitrariness.  

Previous Ombudsmen have given examples which include: rudeness; partiality; refusal to answer 
reasonable questions; neglecting to inform a complainant of his or her rights or entitlement; knowingly 
giving advice which is misleading or inadequate; ignoring valid advice or overruling considerations which 
would produce an uncomfortable result for the overruler; offering no redress or manifestly disproportionate 
redress; showing bias; faulty procedures; failure by management to monitor compliance with adequate 
procedures; and cavalier disregard of guidance which is intended to give equitable treatment of those who 
use a service 

We are also aware that, while the Ombudsman does not require an authority to report findings of 
maladministration issued under section 30(1B) to its members, there is other legislation placing 
requirements on a council’s Monitoring Officer with regard to reporting a finding of maladministration. While 
we recognise this may mean a change in your own practices and reporting arrangements, we consider this 
is an important step to increase the transparency and accountability of LGO.  

We will cover other developments and information from the Ombudsman in the next LGO Link newsletter -
  due out later this month.  

!

NOTICE - This message contains information intended only for the use of the addressee 

named above.  If you have received this message in error please advise us at once and 

do not make any use of the information. 

Page 18



 
 

ADJUDICATION & REVIEW 
COMMITTEE 
17 April 2014 

 

  

Subject Heading: 
 
 

UPDATE ON LGO ACTIVITY FOR THE 
YEAR 1 April 2013 – 31 March 2014 

 

CMT Lead: 
 

Helen Edwards, Director of Legal & 
Governance 

 

 
Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

 
Grant Soderberg, Committee Officer 
01708 433091 
grant.soderberg@havering.gov.uk 

 

Policy context: 
 
 

The effective and efficient provision of 
public services 

 

Financial summary: 
 

None associated with this report  

Has an Equality Impact Assessment  
(EIA) been carried out? 
 

Not required. 
 

 

 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [x] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 
 
The appended pages show the figures for complaints received by the Ombudsman 
and which the Council has been notified. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
 
That the Committee note the report  

 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 19



Adjudication & Review Committee, 17 April 2014 
 

 
REPORT DETAIL 

 
 

 
1. During the past twelve months, the Council has seen a much changed 

approach by the Local Government Ombudsman (LGO / Ombudsman) to 
complaints received by her from those who considered the Council’s 
services had not been provided in an appropriate manner. 

 

2. As will be seen from the attached charts, the largest single change was the 
reduction in the number of issues referred back to the Council to be dealt 
with through its Corporate Complaints procedure (Premature cases) from 49 
in 2010/11 to 10 this year. 
 

3. It will also be seen that there has been a dramatic rise in the number of 
“enquiries” made by the LGO – most of which were followed-up by either an 
LGO decision (not to investigate, no evidence of fault, outside jurisdiction 
and the like). 
 

4. During the year, there have been far fewer actual investigations conducted 
by the LGO than the Council has experienced for many years.  Whether this 
is the beginning of a new trend, it is too soon to say, but clearly, with far less 
funding at her disposal, the Ombudsman is – along with all public services – 
having to make more strategic choices about how and where to allocate 
resources and clearly, one way of conserving those resources is to cherry-
pick the cases her investigators spend their time on. 
 

5. Even so, it is remarkable that during the whole twelve months there have 
only been two cases which have attracted penalties (totalling £205.00).  The 
rest – 26 (which included four cases open at the end of the year and two 
which were discontinued) - generally found that the Council had done 
nothing wrong or, if it did find fault, that it was not enough to cause 
“injustice”. 
 

6. Looking forward, this is about to change as the Ombudsman has redefined 
the decision terminology (in her view, to return it to the intentions expressed 
in the 1974 Local Government Act and “upholding” and “not upholding” 
complaints (which, she suggests, is akin to the terminology of local 
authorities). 
 

7. For the foreseeable future, decisions will be shown with far more use of the 
term “maladministration” and it may well be that the Council will have to 
weather unwarranted criticism (possibly in the press) as Ombudsman 
decisions are more noticeably couched in the terms “maladministration and 
(or without) Injustice”. 

 

Page 20



Adjudication & Review Committee, 17 April 2014 
 

 
 

  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
 

Financial implications and risks: 
 
None associated with this report.  Though there have been cost implications 
associated with the amount of time spent on processing and dealing with the 
LGO’s investigations as well as costs to those services found to have been at fault. 
 
Legal implications and risks: 
 
There are no direct legal implications from this report. 
 
Human Resources implications and risks:  
 
There are none associated with this report – though services will find that some 
complex investigations could absorb considerable officer time and energy in 
providing the information requested by the Ombudsman. 
 
Equalities implications and risks:  
 
There are none associated with this report 
 
 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

None 
 
 

 
 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



O
m

b
u

d
s

m
a

n
A

c
ti

v
it

y
: 

b
y
 W

a
rd

 

Directorate  

Service 

Service Delivery Area

Brooklands

Cranham

Elm Park

Emerson Park

Gooshays

Hacton

Harold Wood

Havering Park

Heaton

Hylands

Mawneys

Pettits

Romford Town

Squirrels Heath

St Andrews

O/S Borough

Not Given

G
ra

n
d

T
o

ta
l

C
u

lt
u

re
,

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 &

 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

1

C
/T

 I
s
s
u

e
s

1
1

2

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

1
1

S
tr

e
e

tC
a

re
T

ra
ff

ic
 &

 P
a

rk
in

g
2

2
1

2
6

1
3

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
P

la
n

n
in

g
 I

s
s
u

e
s

1
2

2
3

1
3

1
2

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

1
1

P
ro

je
c
ts

 &
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

2
2

P
u

b
lic

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
1

1

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 &
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

1

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

E
x
c
h

e
q

u
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 &
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

1
1

2
1

3
1

1
7

1
7

A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

1
L

e
g

a
l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 

S
v
c
s

S
c
h

o
o

l 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
1

1

C
h

il
d

re
n

, 
A

d
u

lt
s
 

a
n

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
H

o
m

e
s
 &

 H
o

u
s
in

g
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

2
2

H
o

u
s
in

g
 N

e
e

d
s

2
1

2
5

6
2

1
1
9

E
s
ta

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

1
2

4

H
o

m
e

 O
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
2

2

C
o

u
n

c
il 

R
e

n
t

1
1

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 &
 

A
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t

C
h

ild
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

P
s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
y
/S

E
N

1
1

C
h

ild
re

n
 &

 Y
P

's
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 &

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
2

2

A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
U

n
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
1

1

A
c
c
e

s
s
 &

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
1

1

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 &
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

2
2

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
1

1

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 &
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
2

2
1

5

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
h

ild
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
1

1

P
e

rm
a

n
a

n
c
y

2
2

G
e
n

e
ra

l
G

e
n

e
ra

l
G

e
n

e
ra

l
4

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

8
3

1
1

7
3

2
7

8
1

3
8

1
3

1
2

1
2
2

2
1
0
2

D
e
ta

ile
d
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
O

m
b
u
d
s
m

a
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 w

it
h
in

 D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 &
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 b

y
 w

a
rd

s
. 
W

a
rd

s
 n

o
t 

s
h

o
w

n
 h

a
v
e
 n

o

O
m

b
u
d
s
m

a
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
m

. 
W

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 c

o
n
ta

in
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 
O

n
ly

 c
a
s
e
s
 f

ro
m

 1
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
3
 s

h
o

w
n

.

P
ri
n
te

d
 o

n
: 
0
8
/0

4
/2

0
1
4

Page 23



Ombudsman Activity: by Ward 

Directorate  Service Service Delivery Area

B
ro

o
k
la

n
d

s

S
q

u
ir

re
ls

 H
e
a
th

P
e

tt
it

s

Grand

Total

Culture,

Community & 

Economic

Development

StreetCare Traffic & Parking 1 1

Corporate & Customer 

Transformation
Customer Services 1 1

Resources Exchequer Services Benefits & Revenues 1 1

Children, Adults 

and Housing
Adult Social Care Preventative & Assessment 1 1

Grand Total 1 1 2 4

Ward Totals for the month of: MARCH

Printed on: 08/04/2014Page 24



Ombudsman investigations: By Service Area in Group Directorates

 From 1 April 2013

17

1

1

Benefits & Revenues

Property Services

School Appeals

Resources - Total from 1 May 2013 to date: 19

2

12

1

1

13

2

2

1

Projects & Compliance

Planning Issues

Environmental Health

Trading Standards

Traffic & Parking

Customer Services

C/T Issues

Benefits

Culture, Community & Economic Development- Total from 1 April 2013 to date: 34 

5General

General & Member Issues - Total to date: 5

2

1

2

1

1

19

2

4

2

1

1

2

1

5

Permanancy

Child Protection

Safeguarding & Standards

Child & Community Psychology/SEN

Unspecified

Housing Needs

Maintenance

Estate Services

Home Ownership

Council Rent

Access & Assessment

Preventative & Safeguarding

Commissioning

Preventative & Assessment

Children, Adults and Housing -Total from 1 May 2013 to date: 44 

As at: 08/04/2014 

Page 25



Evaluation of Ombudsman Activity

Resources, 13, 23%

Culture, Community & 
Economic Development, 

21, 37%

General, 2, 3%

Children, Adults and 
Housing, 21, 37%

Directorate Involvement - Total of complaint elements from the LGO (whether 
investigated or not) to 31 March 2014: 57

Referrals from the Ombudsman dealt with as Corporate Complaints (Prematures) or Enquiries are not shown

Asset Management, 1, 2%

Exchequer Services, 11, 
19%

Corporate & Customer 
Transformation, 1, 2%

Customer 
Services, 3, 5%

StreetCare, 9, 16%

Regulatory 
Services, 7, 12%

General, 2, 3%

Homes & Housing, 11, 19%

Learning & Achievement, 1, 
2%

Adult Social Care , 7, 12%

Children's Services,
2, 4%

School Appeals, 1, 2%

Public Protection, 1, 2%

Service Area Involvement - Total of complaint elements from the LGO (whether 
investigated or not) to 31 March 2014: 57

Referrals from the Ombudsman dealt with as Corporate Complaints are not shown

Printed on: 08/04/2014

Page 26



Evaluation of Ombudsman Activity

Children, Adults & Housing

P D P D I D

Adult Services D I E D D E I

Children's Services D I 44 30

Learning & Achievement I

Culture, Community & Economic Development

Regulatory Services D I D I I I D E

Revs & Bens (pre Move) D E I

StreetCare I D D D I D D 34 28

Corporate & Customer Transformation D D

Resources

Exchequer Services D E I D I D E D I D D E E

Asset Management D 19 12

School Appeals I  NOTE: Three complainants in ONE plannining issue. LGO 

 treated it as one investigation, though it will show in the LGO's 

General & Member Issues annual figures as three complaints 5 2

D NOTE: One complaint resulted in four entries 

NOTE: One complaint began in one Svce & went to anonther 102 72
           but was still the same LGO reference and so not counted.

E ! P

E ! P

E ! P!E!D

E! D

E! D E! D

E! D E! I

KEY: E =  Enquiry, P = Premature, D = LGO Decision (without investigation), I = Investigation by LGO

E! I
Homes & Housing

E ! P

E ! P

Identifying multiple contacts from the Ombudsman: Year to 31 March 2014

E ! PE! D

C
o

m
p

la
in

t 
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

S

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
C

O
M

P
L

A
IN

T
S

E! D

E ! P

E! D

E ! P

E! D E ! P E! IE! I

E! I

E! D

E! D

33

11

1

8

6

4

1

17

2

17

2

Enquiry

PREMATURE

PROVISIONAL VIEW without investigation

NO INVESTIGATION

NO INVESTIGATION - OSJ

UNDER INVESTIGATION

PROVISIONAL VIEW after investigation

OSJ & DISCRETION NOT EXERCISED

INVESTIGATION DISCONTINUED - NO PENALTY

INVESTIGATION COMPLETE - NO PENALTY

INVESTIGATION COMPLETE - WITH PENALTY

Total of ALL complaints received between 1 April 2013 - 31 March 2014: 102
including enquiries and premature complaints referred back to the Council & dealt with under the Corporate 

Complaints procedure

Printed on: 08/04/2014

Page 27



LGO Referrals - Premature Complaints - year-on-year

Year 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 Grand Total

Prematures: 32 49 40 29 10 160

Cases Referred: 59 45 59 73 62 298

Total: 91 94 99 102 72 458

2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

Apr 4 3 1 2 0

May 2 5 5 5 1

Jun 4 3 5 6 2

Jul 0 5 5 3 2

Aug 4 6 5 2 0

Sep 1 4 2 1 1

Oct 3 5 1 0 0

Nov 2 6 2 1 0

Dec 2 2 0 2 0

Jan 4 6 3 3 1

Feb 4 2 6 2 3

Mar 2 2 5 2 0

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
R

e
fe

rr
a

ls

Year

08/04/2014

Page 28



L
o

c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
O

m
b

u
d

s
m

a
n

 C
o

m
p

la
in

t 
E

le
m

e
n

ts
 -

 b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 1

 -
 2

8
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
3
 (

P
re

 R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
) 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 2
9
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
3
 -

 3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 (

P
o

s
t 

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
):

(N
o

 c
a
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
) 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 B

V
P

I 
ta

rg
e
t 

fo
r 

m
a
la

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

 i
s
 0

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
(w

it
h

 p
e
n

a
lt

y
) 

is
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 8
P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
y
e
a
r-

e
n

d
 s

ta
ti

s
ti

c
s
 p

e
n

d
in

g
 L

G
O

 f
ig

u
re

s

F
ro

m
 2

9
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
3
 -

 r
e
v
is

e
d

 D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

S
C

L
F

&
C

Public Protection

Housing Issues

StreetCare

Customer Services

Benefits & Revenues

Homes & Housing 

Learning & Achievement

Development & Building Control

StreetCare

Public Protection

Development & Building Control

Customer Services

Children & YP's Services

Adult Social Care

Homes & Housing (Housing Needs)

Homes & Housing (Estate & 

Maintenance)

Exchequer Services

Legal & Democratic Services

Asset Management

General: Member & non 'Service 

specific' issues

ComplaintElements under 

Investigation

Complaint Elements - PVs Recd 

whether investigated or not

Completed/Omb D./OSJ/No Inv.

Premature - or enquiries

Total of ComplaintElements

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti

g
a
ti

o
n

 -
 "

A
"
:

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

=
4

+
2

+
5
2

+
4
4

=
1
0
2

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
V

ie
w

s
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 -
 "

B
"
: 

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

:

In
v
e
s
ti

g
a
ti

o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 &
 r

e
p

o
rt

 I
s
s
u

e
d

  
S

3
0
(1

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 (

w
it
h
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
e
n
a
lt
y
)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

2

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 (

n
o
 f

ia
n
c
ia

l 
p
e
n
a
lt
y
)

1
1

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

4
0

0
2

3
2

1
1

0
0

1
7

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 d

is
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2

N
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

3
0

0
1

8

O
S

J
 &

 d
is

c
re

ti
o
n
 n

o
t 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
d

0
0

1
0

1
1

0
0

4
1

1
0

1
2

1
0

3
0

1
0

1
7

O
S

J
 &

 n
o
 d

is
c
re

ti
o
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

0
1

6

C
o
m

p
la

in
t 
E

le
m

e
n

ts
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 -

 n
o
t 
P

re
m

a
tu

re
 -

 "
C

"
:

1
1

2
1

2
1

0
1

7
1

5
0

2
5

4
4

1
1

1
1

2
5
2

P
re

m
a
tu

re
s
 &

 L
G

O
 e

n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 -

 "
D

"
:

0
1

1
0

1
1

0
0

3
0

7
0

3
3

1
2

3
6

0
0

3
4
4

T
o

ta
ls

 -
 A

, 
B

,C
 &

 D
:

1
2

3
1

3
2

1
1

1
0

1
1
3

1
5

1
0

1
7

7
1
7

1
1

5
1
0
2

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

C
u
lt
u
re

, 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

&
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 C
o
m

m
e
rc

e

C
u
lt
u
re

 &
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

C
h
ild

re
n
, 
A

d
u
lt
s
 &

 

H
o
u
s
in

g

P
ri
n
te

d
 o

n
: 
0
8
/0

4
/2

0
1
4

Page 29



L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
O

m
b

u
d

s
m

a
n

 R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

: 
1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
 –

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 -
 A

n
a

ly
s

e
d

 b
y
 M

o
n

th

7
2

R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 O
m

b
u

d
s

m
a

n
 (

b
y
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r)

 -
 c

o
u

ld
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
: 
e

n
q

u
ir
y
, 
p

re
m

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
  

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
J

a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

0
O

n
g

o
in

g
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 (
In

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
ly

) 
b

/f
w

d
 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

7
2

N
e

w
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 f
ro

m
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
 t
o

 d
a

te
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

re
m

a
tu

re
s
 &

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
)

1
1

7
5

8
5

4
9

4
4

4
8

3
O

f 
w

h
ic

h
1

0
w

e
re

 P
re

m
a

tu
re

 -
 n

o
rm

a
lly

 L
2

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 b

a
c
k
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

0
1

2
2

0
1

0
0

0
1

3
0

a
n

d
4

w
e

re
 e

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 b

y
 t
h

e
 L

G
O

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 s

u
p

e
rc

e
d

e
d

 b
y
 a

 l
a

te
r 

O
m

b
u

d
s
m

a
n

 "
d

e
c
is

io
n

"
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
2

0

3
7

w
e

re
 n

o
t 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 (

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t
h

e
 L

G
O

 e
.g

: 
O

S
J
, 
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
V

ie
w

 e
tc

.)
 

6
3

2
4

5
2

5
2

2
2

2
2

1
P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
V

ie
w

 o
n

 i
n

v
e

s
ti

g
a

te
d

 c
a

s
e

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 p

e
n

d
in

g
 L

G
O

 d
e

c
is

io
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

a
n

d
1

6
In

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 
0

0
2

0
5

2
1

1
0

4
1

0
L

e
a

v
in

g
4

C
a

s
e

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 (

n
o

t 
P

re
m

a
tu

re
s
 o

r 
P

V
s
) 

o
r 

to
 b

e
 c

/f
w

d
 (

if
 o

p
e

n
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
)

D
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te
 

2
0

  
c
a

s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 i
n

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
1

5
w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
s

T
h

e
re

 h
a

v
e

 s
o

 f
a

r 
b

e
e

n
3

7
  
c
a

s
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
"i

n
v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
" 

- 
th

o
u

g
h

 s
o

m
e

 m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 L
G

O
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y

1
  
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

w
a

it
in

g
 a

n
 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

0
  
p

re
m

a
tu

re
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 
b

e
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d
 

T
h

e
 O

m
b

u
d

s
m

a
n

's
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 2

0
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
s

1
1

7
C

a
s

e
s

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 O
m

b
u

d
s

m
a

n
 (

m
a

y
 c

o
n

ta
in

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e

 C
O

M
P

L
A

IN
T

 e
le

m
e

n
t)

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
J

a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

1
5

C
a

s
e

s
 (

In
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
) 

b
/f
w

d
 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

1
0

2
N

e
w

 C
a

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 f

ro
m

 1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
 t
o

 d
a

te
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

re
m

a
tu

re
s
 &

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
)

5
1

4
9

8
8

5
7

1
0

4
1

2
1

0
1

0

O
f 
w

h
ic

h
2

9
w

e
re

 P
re

m
a

tu
re

 -
 n

o
rm

a
lly

 L
2

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 b

a
c
k
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

2
5

6
3

2
1

0
1

2
3

2
2

a
n

d
2

7
w

e
re

 "
in

fo
rm

a
l"

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 b

y
 t
h

e
 L

G
O

/A
T

2
3

0
1

4
2

2
2

1
3

3
4

2
7

w
e

re
 n

o
t 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 (

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t
h

e
 L

G
O

: 
O

S
J
, 
O

m
b

's
 D

is
c
re

ti
o

n
 P

V
 e

tc
.)

 
0

3
2

1
1

0
3

3
0

5
5

4

0
P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
V

ie
w

s
 o

p
e

n
 a

t 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
 e

n
d

 p
e

n
d

in
g

 F
in

a
l 
D

e
c
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 c

lo
s
u

re
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

a
n

d
3

4
In

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 
1

1
1

1
2

1
3

3
1

3
5

3
0

L
e

a
v
in

g
0

C
a

s
e

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 (

n
o

t 
P

re
m

a
tu

re
s
 o

r 
P

V
s
) 

o
r 

to
 b

e
 c

/f
w

d
 (

if
 o

p
e

n
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
)

D
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te
 

1
8

  
n

e
w

 c
a

s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 i
n

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
2

9
c

a
le

n
d

a
r 

d
a

y
s

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
/h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 b

e
e

n
3

8
  
n

e
w

 c
a

s
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

n
y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 a
t 
a

ll

T
h

e
re

 i
s
/a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

1
  
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 L

2
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
) 

a
w

a
it
in

g
 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 O

m
b

u
d

s
m

a
n

's
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 2

8
 c

a
le

n
d

a
r 

d
a

y
s

1
5

c
a

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 2

 P
re

m
a

tu
re

s
),

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 i
n

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f
2

7
d

a
y
s

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
a

ll
3

3
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 a

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 i
s

2
8

d
a

y
s

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
J

a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

1
0

C
a

s
e

s
 (

In
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
) 

w
e

re
 b

/f
w

d
 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

9
9

N
e

w
 C

a
s

e
s

 w
e

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 f
ro

m
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

1
 t
o

 d
a

te
 -

 b
y
 m

o
n

th
4

9
9

1
3

1
2

3
2

9
4

6
1

9
9

O
f 
w

h
ic

h
3

9
w

e
re

 P
re

m
a

tu
re

 -
 n

o
rm

a
lly

 L
2

 (
b

u
t 
in

c
l.
 L

G
O

/L
G

O
A

T
 i
n

fo
rm

a
l 
e

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
)

1
5

5
5

5
2

1
2

0
3

6
5

1
3

w
e

re
 n

o
t 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 (

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t
h

e
 L

G
O

: 
O

S
J
, 
O

m
b

's
 D

is
c
re

ti
o

n
 e

tc
.)

 
1

3
2

2
0

0
0

4
0

1
0

0

a
n

d
4

1
In

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 (
o

r 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
V

ie
w

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
) 

- 
a

n
a

ly
s
e

d
 b

y
 m

o
n

th
:

4
2

3
3

3
6

7
0

3
1

4
4

L
e

a
v
in

g
1

5
C

a
s
e

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 O

n
g

o
in

g
 (

n
o

t 
P

re
m

a
tu

re
s
) 

o
r 

to
 b

e
 c

/f
w

d
 (

if
 o

p
e

n
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
)

D
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te
 

5
1

  
n

e
w

 c
a

s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 i
n

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
2

4
c

a
le

n
d

a
r 

d
a

y
s

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
/h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 b

e
e

n
2

1
  
n

e
w

 c
a

s
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

n
y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 a
t 
a

ll

T
h

e
re

 i
s
/a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

2
  
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 L

2
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
) 

a
w

a
it
in

g
 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 O

m
b

u
d

s
m

a
n

's
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 2

8
 c

a
le

n
d

a
r 

d
a

y
s

T
h

e
1

0
c
a

s
e

s
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
, 
w

e
re

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 i
n

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f
2

3
d

a
y
s

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
a

ll
6

1
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 a

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 i
s

2
4

d
a

y
s

P
ri
n

te
d

 o
n

: 
0

8
/0

4
/2

0
1

4

Page 30



S
ta

g
e
 T

h
re

e
 A

c
ti

v
it

y
: 

b
y

 W
a

rd
 

D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

  
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 A

re
a

Brooklands

Cranham

Elm Park

Gooshays

Hacton

Havering Park

Heaton

Hylands

Mawneys

Pettits

Romford Town

South Hornchurch

Squirrels Heath

Upminster

O/S Borough

G
ra

n
d

T
o

ta
l

C
u

lt
u

re
,

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 &
 

E
c

o
n

o
m

ic

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

C
u
lt
u
re

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

P
a
rk

s
 &

 O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s

1
1

2

S
tr

e
e
tC

a
re

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 P

a
rk

in
g

1
1

1
1

1
5

S
tr

e
e
t 
C

le
a
n
in

g
 &

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

1
1

2

R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

P
ro

je
c
ts

 &
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

2
1

3

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
1

E
x
c
h
e
q
u
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

1
1

C
h

il
d

re
n

,

A
d

u
lt

s
 &

 

H
o

u
s

in
g

H
o
m

e
s
 &

 H
o
u
s
in

g
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
r 

N
u
is

a
n
c
e

2
1

3

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

2
1

3

H
o
u
s
in

g
 N

e
e
d
s

1
1

1
1

4

H
o
m

e
 O

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

1
1

C
h
ild

re
n
 &

 Y
P

's
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
y

1
1

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 &

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
1

1

U
n
d
e
r 

1
2
s

1
1

G
e

n
e

ra
l

G
e
n
e
ra

l
G

e
n
e
ra

l
1

1
2

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

3
2

1
8

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
2

2
2

3
3
0

D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

  
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 A

re
a

Brooklands

Romford Town

Gooshays

G
ra

n
d

T
o

ta
l

C
h

il
d

re
n

,

A
d

u
lt

s
 &

 

H
o

u
s

in
g

H
o
m

e
s
 &

 H
o
u
s
in

g
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
r 

N
u
is

a
n
c
e

1
1

H
o
u
s
in

g
 N

e
e
d
s

1
1

2

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

1
1

1
3

W
a
rd

 T
o

ta
ls

 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
 o

f:
 M

A
R

C
H

D
e
ta

ile
d
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 H

e
a
ri
n
g
 r

e
q
u
e
s
ts

 b
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 w

it
h
in

 D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 &
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 b

y
 w

a
rd

s
. 
W

a
rd

s
 n

o
t 

s
h

o
w

n
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
m

. 
W

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 c

o
n
ta

in
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t
o

 d
a
te

. 
A

L
L

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 c
a
s
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n

c
e
d

 b
e
fo

re
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
) 

a
re

 s
h

o
w

n
.

P
ri
n
te

d
 o

n
: 
0
9
/0

4
/2

0
1
4

Page 31



Stage Three Activity: By Service Area in Group Directorates

1

1

Property Services

Housing Benefits

Resources - Total to date: 2

3

5

2

2

Projects & Compliance

Traffic & Parking

Parks & Open Spaces

Street Cleaning & Environmental Maintenance

Culture, Community & Economic Development - Total to date: 12 

2General

General & Member Issues - Total to date: 2

4

1

3

3

1

1

1

Housing Needs

Home Ownership

Neighbour Nuisance

Property Maintenance

Permanency

Safeguarding & Standards

Under 12s

Children, Adults & Housing Services -Total to date: 14 

As at: 09/04/2014 

Page 32



Evaluation of Stage Three Activity

1

4

13

1

6

2

3

Partially UPHELD at Hearing

Partially UPHELD by IAP

Rejected at IAP

Pending IAP

Process discontinued

MR Form with Service

Notified

Total of ALL Stage Three hearing requests received & processed between 1 
April 2013 - 31 March 2014: 24

There were 6 ongoing complaints brought forward from 2012/13

Resources, 2, 7%

Culture, Community & 
Economic Development, 

12, 40%

General, 2, 7%

Children, Adults & 
Housing, 14, 46%

Total!of!Stage!Three!hearing!requests!to!date!by!Directorate:!30

Housing Needs, 4, 14%

Neighbour Nuisance, 3, 
10%Property Maintenance, 3, 

10%

Housing Benefits, 1, 3%

Property Services, 1, 
3%

Parks & Open 
Spaces, 2, 7%

Projects & Compliance, 3, 
10%

Traffic & Parking, 5, 17%

Street Cleaning & 
Environmental 

Maintenance, 2, 7% General, 2, 7%

Safeguarding & 
Standards, 1, 3%

Permanency, 1, 3%

Home
Ownership, 1, 

3%
Under 12s, 1, 

3%

Total!of!Stage!Three!hearing!requests!to!date!by!Service:!30

Printed on: 09/04/2014

Page 33



S
ta

g
e

 T
h

re
e

 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 -

 b
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 1

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
3

 -
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
:

(S
ix

 c
a

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
) 

Development & Building Control

Culture & Leisure

StreetCare

Children & YP Services

Homes & Housing

Exchequer Services

Assett Management

General: Member & non 'Service 

specific' issues

S
ta

g
e

 T
h

re
e

 r
e

q
u

e
s
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

d
:-

0
0

0
0

3
0

0
0

3

A
w

a
it
in

g
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S

3
  

M
R

 f
o

rm
 f

ro
m

 c
o

m
p

la
in

a
n

t:
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

C
o

m
p

la
in

t 
d

is
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
:-

1
1

1
1

1
0

0
1

6

A
w

a
it
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

:-
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
2

A
w

a
it
in

g
 I

A
P

:-
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
1

R
e

je
c
te

d
 a

t 
IA

P
:-

2
1

3
0

4
1

1
1

1
3

C
o

m
p

la
in

t 
P

A
R

T
IA

L
L

Y
 u

p
h

e
ld

 b
y
 I

A
P

:-
0

0
2

0
2

0
0

0
4

A
w

a
it
in

g
 H

e
a

ri
n

g
:-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

C
o

m
p

la
in

t
U

P
H

E
L

D
:-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

C
o

m
p

la
in

t
N

O
T

 u
p

h
e

ld
:-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

C
o

m
p

la
in

t
P

A
R

T
IA

L
L

Y
 u

p
h

e
ld

:-
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
1

T
o

ta
l 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
:-

3
2

7
3

1
1

1
1

2
3

0

S
ta

g
e

 T
h

re
e

 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
: 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 –

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 -
 A

n
a

ly
s

e
d

 b
y

 M
o

n
th

3
0

T
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
J

a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

6
C

a
s
e

s
 b

/f
w

d
 f

ro
m

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 

3
S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t 

n
o

ti
fi
e

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3

2
1

N
e

w
 S

ta
g

e
 T

h
re

e
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 m
a

d
e

 s
in

c
e

 1
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

3
 t

o
 d

a
te

1
1

0
1

4
2

0
2

6
2

2
0

O
f 

w
h

ic
h

6
D

id
 n

o
t 

p
ro

c
e

e
d

 /
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
 D

is
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

2
2

0

1
3

W
e

re
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 I
A

P
3

0
3

1
0

0
2

2
0

0
2

0

4
W

e
re

 p
a

rt
ia

lly
 u

p
h

e
ld

 b
y
 t

h
e

 I
A

P
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

1

0
w

e
re

 n
o

t 
u

p
h

e
ld

 a
t 

H
e

a
ri
n

g
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

1
w

a
s
 p

a
rt

ia
lly

 u
p

h
e

ld
 a

t 
H

e
a

ri
n

g
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
w

e
re

 u
p

h
e

ld
 a

t 
H

e
a

ri
n

g
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

L
e

a
v
in

g
3

O
p

e
n

 c
a

s
e

s

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

C
h

ild
re

n
, 

A
d

u
lt
s
 &

 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
u

lt
u

re
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 &

 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

P
ri
n

te
d

 o
n

: 
0

9
/0

4
/2

0
1

4

Page 34


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	7 CHANGES TO THE DECISION REASONS USED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT OMBUDSMAN
	Item 7 - LGO new decision reasons

	8 UPDATE ON LGO ACTIVITY FOR THE YEAR 1 April 2013 - 31 March 2014
	Item 8 - 12-Mch 14 part combined stats


